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Message

From: Garcia Cano, Regina [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=34E6E2B1DF7E4C348F36416870A8EE3C-GARCIA CANO]

Sent: 2/27/2018 8:07:02 PM

To: Garcia Cano, Regina [RGarciaCano@ap.org]; McCombs, Brady [BMcCombs@ap.org]

Subject: Conversation with Garcia Cano, Regina

Garcls Cane, Reging [13:5¢ PME
Hi, are you in the bureau and available for a phone call? I just got police records from Wynn assaults in the 70s.
BMeComiss, Brady [12:51 PME
no, i'm not.
Garcia Cang, Regina [12:51 PME
One of them is crazy
MoCombs, Brady [12:51 PME
at the capitol waiting for romney
can you please reach out directly to anna jo?
Barcls Cang, Regins [12:31 PME
Oh true. Sorry
yes
MoCombs, Brady [12:51 PME
how did you get those?
FOIA?
Garcla Cane, Regine [12:51 PME:
FOIA
MeUombs, Brady [12:51 PME
great. yeah, please reach out to Anna Jo.
i'll give a head's up.
Molombs, Brady [12:53 PME
fyi - I'm trying to put a NN out now while waiting for Romney on the immigration lawsuit. YOu can use that on the 1:30 digest.
anna jo says she's available to chat about Wynn. I briefed here.
her
Garcia Cang, Regine [12:54 PML
Lindsay is going to work on the Utah digest, I need to work on this.
I called the desk, Mona said Anna Jo will call me.
EeCombs, Brady [123:55 PME
cool. sounds good.

EXHIBIT

0374 90342

CANO 03-11-2022

CONFIDENTIAL AP0002946



APPENDIX 5

038a



ITEMID: d74af8c¢7df2¢c4£70aelb6b8220710%ef
SLUG: US--Sexual Misconduct-Steve Wynn
BYLINE:

BYTITLE:

DATELINE: LAS VEGAS

EDSNOTE: Eds: APNewsNow. Will be expanded.

HEADLINE: APNewsBreak: Woman tells police Steve Wynn raped her in '70s

SUMMARY: A woman has told police she had a child with casino mogul Steve Wynn after he
raped her, while another has reported she was forced to resign from a Las Vegas job
after she refused to have sex with him. The Associated Press on Tuesday obtained copies
of the police reports recently filed by the two women over allegations dating to the
1970Cs. Wynn has resigned from Wynn Resorts amid sexual misconduct allegations.

BODY:

LAS VEGAS (AP) &4€" A woman has told police she had a child with casino mogul Steve Wynn
after he raped her, while another has reported she was forced to resign from a Las
Vegas job after she refused to have sex with him.

The Associated Press on Tuesday obtained copies of the police reports recently filed by
the two women over allegations dating to the 1970s.

One report shows a woman told police she gave birth to a girl after Wynn raped her at
her Chicago apartment around 1973 and 1974.

The other says she had consensual sex with Wynn while she worked as a casino dealer at
the Golden Nugget but was fired when she told him no in summer 1976.

Wynn has resigned as chairman and CEO of Wynn Resorts amid sexual misconduct
allegations.

PUBLISH SETTINGS:

URGENCY: Urgent

PLATFORM: Online, Print, Broadcast

AUDIENCE: North America,Nevada,United States

CATEGORY: Business,Arts and entertainment,General news
CONTENT TYPE: Spot Development

NAMED ITEM:

SOURCE: AP

LANGUAGE: en-us
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A

CLERK OF THE COUR

JUDGE RONALD J. ISRAEL

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
DEPARTMENT 28

Regional Justice Center

200 Lewis Avenue, 15" Floor

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STEVE WYNN, an individual Case No.:  A-18-772715-C

Plaintiff, Dept.: XXVIII

V. ORDER GRANTING
THE ASSOCIATED PRESS, a foreign ASSI())E(fIiITIFIE)J?)I\i’]l;SE]S“ISLIiND
corporation;, REGINA GARCIA CANO,
an individual; and HALINA KUTA, an REGINA GARCIA CANO’S
individual; DOES I-X, RENEWED SPECIAL MOTION

TO DISMISS

Defendants.

ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANTS THE ASSOCIATED PRESS AND
REGINA GARCIA CANO’S RENEWED SPECIAL MOTION TO DISMISS

This matter came before the Court on Defendants The Associated Press (“AP”)

and Regina Garcia Cano’s (“Garcia Cano”), and together with AP, the (“Defendants”)
Renewed Special Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff Steve Wynn’s (“Wynn) Complaint
pursuant to Nev. Rev. Stat. §41.660 (the “Renewed Motion”), filed July 1, 2022. On
August 9, 2022, Wynn filed his Opposition to the Motion. Defendants filed their
Reply in support of their Motion on August 23, 2022.

On September 8, 2022, the Court heard the matter in-chambers. Having
considered the Motion, Opposition, and Reply, the Court hereby finds and orders as
follows:
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FACTS & PROCEDURE

This case stems from an article published by the Associated Press and written
by Regina Garcia Cano on February 27, 2018. The AP article was based on the police
report entered on February 7, 2018, by two (2) individuals alleging prior conduct that
occurred in the 1970s by Plaintiff, Steve Wynn. A copy of the article was attached as
Exhibit # 3 to the complaint. Plaintiff filed a Complaint against AP, Regina Cano and
Halina Kuta alleging various causes of action including, Defamation by all parties.
The Article outlines the allegations made to the police by the two complainants,
including one made by Defendant Kuta against Plaintiff Wynn.

This matter originally came before this Court on Defendants The Associated
Press (“AP”) and Regina Garcia Cano’s (“Garcia Cano”), and together with AP, the
(“Defendants”) Special Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff Steve Wynn’s (“Wynn”)
Complaint pursuant to Nev. Rev. Stat. §41.660 (the “Motion”), filed May 31, 2018.

On July 5, 2018, Wynn and Defendants entered into a Stipulation and Order
Regarding Defendants’ Special Motion to Dismiss Pursuant to N.R.S. 41.660 (the
“Stipulation”). The Stipulation included modifications both to this Court’s scheduling
for the hearing and to the Court’s consideration of the grounds argued by Defendants
in their Motion.

The Stipulation was entered between the parties prior to the Hearing
specifically setting forth that Defendants argued in their Motion “that N.R.S. §41.660
[the ‘Nevada Anti-SLAPP Statute’] applies and that Wynn cannot demonstrate a
likelihood of success, as required under the statute, for two separate reasons: first, that
the reporting by the Defendants is privileged; and second, that Wynn cannot
demonstrate fault.” Stipulation at 2 (citations omitted). Wynn and the Defendants
stipulated “that discovery is not necessary to resolve the first basis for the motion, i.e.,
whether the challenged news report is subject to the fair report privilege as a matter of
law.” Id. Wynn and the Defendants further stipulated and the Court ordered that, at

the hearing on the Motion (then set for July 31, 2018, but later moved to August 14,
049 2 JA00550
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2018), “the Court shall consider the fair report privilege under the Nevada Anti-
SLAPP Statute, a question of law.” Id. at 3. Wynn and the Defendants further
stipulated and the Court ordered that, “[1]f the Court finds the reporting in this case
not to be covered by the fair report privilege, the Court shall continue to a second
hearing to consider the issue of fault[.]” 1d. (emphasis added).

On July 18, 2018, Wynn filed his Opposition to the Motion. Defendants filed
their Reply in support of their Motion on August 7, 2018. On August 14, 2018, the
Court heard oral argument on the Motion. L. Lin Wood, Esq. of L. Lin Wood, P.C.,
and Tamara Beatty Peterson, Esq., and Nikki L. Baker, Esq. of Peterson Baker, PLLC
appeared on behalf of Wynn; Jay Ward Brown, Esq. and Justin A. Shiroff, Esq. of
Ballard Spahr LLP appeared on behalf of Defendants.

This court issued an Order on August 23, 2018, granting the Motion and found
that the news article fairly reported information that was found in the police reports
filed by the two (2) complainants and that the article was a “[g]ood faith
communication in furtherance of . . . the right to free speech in direct connection with
an issue of public interest.” See Aug. 23, 2018 Order Granting Defendants’ Special
Mot. to Dismiss at 3.

Wynn appealed this Court’s ruling regarding the fair report privilege and the
Nevada Supreme Court addressed whether the filing of a report documenting
allegations to police constitutes an official action under the fair report privilege. The
Court held that the complainant’s statement did not fall within the fair report privilege
because it was a statement of facts about a case rather than an official action or
proceeding, such as an arrest or the bringing of charges. Wynn v. Associated Press,
136 Nev. 611, 617, 475 P.3d 44, 50 (2020). Ultimately, the Court found that while the
report privilege shields a defendant from liability for publication of defamatory
content, the district court erred by extending the fair report privilege to the AP article
because law enforcement did not take any official action concerning the allegations

and they were not investigated, evaluated, or pursued by law enforcement. Id. at 619.
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Accordingly, the Court reversed and remanded for determination of application
of the Anti-SLAPP statute and “whether Wynn, as a public figure, could demonstrate
a probability of prevailing on his defamation claim.” 1d. at 620. On remand, Wynn
was permitted to take written, document, and deposition discovery on the limited
issue of actual malice. That discovery period has ended and AP Defendants re-filed
the Motion as a Renewed Motion.

FINDINGS OF FACTS, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, AND ANALYSIS

This Court finds Mr. Wynn was a public figure and the sexual assault
allegations are a matter of public concern given his ownership and title with Wynn
Casinos, as well as the prior ongoing investigation and claims concerning female
employees and other regarding inappropriate behavior. Wynn argued additional
information should have been included in the news article and a thorough
investigation by Defendants was needed to verify the police reports. However, Wynn
ignores the fact that the reporter used two redacted complaints and there was no way
to verify the truthfulness of the complaints.

This Court finds the news article clearly states that the information was
obtained from copies of recently filed police reports. While the article referred to two
complaints, the first complaint has never been addressed while the second
complainant was not disclosed in the AP report. Consequently, no additional
information could have been obtained through further investigation. It was only after
Metro police disclosed the alleged victim’s name that contact could be made with Ms.
Kuta and it became apparent her allegations were without merit. Defendants could not
have known that Ms. Kuta’s allegations were false when the article was published and
there’s nothing in the record to suggest that Defendants knew or should have known
that the allegations were false.

Further, the case was remanded to allow discovery for Wynn to substantiate
actual malice to prevail on his defamation claim. To prevail on the defamation claim,

the Plaintiff must show actual malice by clear and convincing evidence. Here, the
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Plaintiff has not established a likelihood of prevailing on the merits and there is

nothing in the record to show Defendants published information knowing of its

falsehood or that it was established with reckless disregard of the truth and therefore

Wynn cannot prevail.

For the above reasons, Defendants’ Renewed Special Motion to Dismiss is

GRANTED.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

045a

Dated this 26th day of October, 2022

-

District Court Judge
Ronald J. Israel
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